Su Li (LKK Auto)

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 10:50 AM

To: Serene LIM; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; Admin A

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Fan, Winnie-LW; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazairdina; Chan,

Yoke Shi; Hor, Yinrul; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Parthiban,
Theerthan; Subramaniam, Divyashni

Subject: RE: Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST - SJZ115Y vs SKN2500G (Ol) on D.O.A.:
22/01/2020

Dear Serene,
For liability status, you may enquire from LKK Auto Consultants instead.

Dear LKK,
Kindly assist on below query.

Thanks & Regards,

Divyashni Subramaniam

AIG

Claim Adjuster Il, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Serene LIM <serene@autocare.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 10:17 AM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>;
assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Admin A' <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Fan, Winnie-LW <Winnie-LW.Fan@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi
<yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>;
Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan
<Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SJZ115Y vs SKN2500G (Ol) on D.0O.A.: 22/01/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Hi All

Vehicle will be in tmr @10.30am.

Kindly advise liability clearance for direct settlement purpose, Thank you

Thank you & Regards

Serene LIM

Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co

Tel: +65 64545011 | Fax: +65 64593724 | Hp: +65 96852332
E-mail: serene@autocare.com.sg



From: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 3:46 PM

To: 'Subramaniam, Divyashni' ; assignments@lkkauto.com ; 'Admin A'

Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong' ; 'Fan, Winnie-LW' ; 'Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa' ; 'Azlan, Syazairdina' ; 'Chan, Yoke Shi' ; 'Hor,
Yinrul' ; 'Lim, Sheng Yang' ; 'Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur' ; 'Parthiban, Theerthan' ; serene@autocare.com.sg
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SJZ115Y vs SKN2500G (OI) on D.O.A.: 22/01/2020

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle Is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

« Wishing you a Happy and Frosperous Lunar New Yegr

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni [mailto:Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 1:49 PM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com'; Admin A

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Fan, Winnie-LW; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazairdina; Chan, Yoke Shi; Hor, Yinrul; Lim,
Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Parthiban, Theerthan; Subramaniam, Divyashni; serene@autocare.com.sg
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SJZ115Y vs SKN2500G (Ol) on D.O.A.: 22/01/2020

AIG ) >N

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el
archivo adjunto.



Esta ¢ uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para 1&-lo, abra o
anexo.

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez
la piece jointe.

NEBESIESNEFA—ILTYT, BEICERFTD
FAILZERWNTSZEY,

Click here by 2020-02-05 00:48 EST to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
wWww.avg.com




